MINUTES OF MEETING OF EAST STOKE PARISH COUNCIL HELD ON THURSDAY 8th JANUARY 2009

PRESENT	Cllr Neill Child – Chairman Cllr Rebecca Cady – Vice Chairman Cllr Tib Axon Cllr Karen Barnes Cllr Damian Cullinane Cllr Barry Quinn – District Councillor
	Cllr Paul Whitmarsh

APOLOGIES None

IN ATTENDANCE PCSO Stuart Hann

5 Members of the public were present

1 Public Participation Time 7:00-7:15pm

- a. Concern expressed regarding trailer parked in Church Lane. Police and Highways Agency are aware, it is understood that an Enforcement Notice is to be issued. Cllr Barnes offered for trailer to be moved to her property. PCSO Hann offered to contact the owner to advise him of this offer
- b. Tanks, 3 low loaders used the unmanned crossing on 18th December am on route to Lulworth, they returned fully loaded and were not seen to have telephoned for permission to cross.
- c. White lines have been obliterated by tanks, T Junction lines have not been replaced. Reported to PMU and Cllr Lovell.
- d. Speeding, no enforcement of speed regulations along road for 3 years, 2 major accidents, cars and bikes are exceeding speed limits excessively. Need enforcement opposite junction not close to camera. Approach Rod Camp, for SID, will they cover other than 30mph zones. Data produced is easily accessible, if data indicates that registered speeds are well above average they will attend more frequently. Camera safety partnership will visit after SID data is analysed.
- e. Parishioners to be encourage to write to Camera Safety Partnership, sterile response are issued but they are taken note of. If there are barriers preventing CSP attending may be able to request extra assistance from traffic Police. Refer via Stuart Hann and look at local use of speed laser.
- f. Post cards provided for delivery with next magazine.
- g. PCSO Stuart Hann visits 3rd Tuesday in Community Service Van, have been moving around the village, Middlefield Cottages identified as most central and safe location
- h. Incidents reported where a person has been seen trying to entice dogs, comment made that this is a national problem targeting dogs with value or bitches for breeding.
- i. Binnegar, quad and motor bikes being used in the quarries including very young children. Previously warnings have been issued. Now occurring most Saturdays and Sundays, as not with owner's permission the Police do have the authority to act.

2 To receive apologies for absence- None

3 Declarations of interest-to record declarations of personal or prejudicial interest in any items on the agenda. None

4 Planning Matters

6/2008/0773 Mr D Bennett, West Holme Farmhouse, formation of a new garage/car port and store.

No objections

5 **Previous Planning Application Updates**

- a. 6/2008/0471-Kemps Hotel, Extension, Rejected
- b. 6/2008/0737-Arqiva, Mast, Agreed
- c. 6/2008/0312-Luckford Wood House, appealed.
- **6 To approve the minutes** of the meeting held 4th December 2008 The minutes, as previously circulated were approved.

7 Matters Arising from the above minutes

- a. Bovington Tanks-See comments in Public Participation time
- b. Freedom of Information- details distributed to Councillors, to be posted on the notice boards

8 County Councillors Report

None Present

9 District Councillors Report Building Development Control

Purbeck Schools Strategy- link to be provided by Cllr Quinn, to be included on next Agenda. Clerk to ascertain from DCC why are Parish Councils not part of the Consultation process.

10 Parish Meeting Room

Requirement for a separate meeting room for Parish identified. Although Brian Godfrey is leaving, he anticipates that his successor will continue to accommodate the Parish Council meeting. Cllr Child to approach Viridor to establish if project is eligible and what information is required.

11 Precept 2009-2010

Councillors reviewed the proposal prepared by the Clerk, and the requirement to provide a new Parish Meeting room in the near future.

It was resolved that the Precept for 2009/2010 would be £5500.

12 Highways Issues

Parish Maintenance Unit Cllr Whitmarsh has forwarded details including photographs to Blair Turner, copied to Cllr Lovell.

13 Rights of Way Officer Appointment

Gill Longman Hart has offered to take on the role, her details to be forwarded to David Ackerley at DCC. Letter of thanks to be sent to Ian Howlett. Path SE14 to be checked out by Cllr Child.

14 Civil Contingencies Act (CCA) 2004

Details were circulated of DCC Emergency Planning Dept requirement for each Parish to nominate a Community Reliance Officer.

Cllr Cady will be the Councils representative, DAPTC Office to be advised

15 East Stoke Crossing-Update

No update, retain on Agenda's

16 Purbeck Town & Parish Volunteers of the Year Awards 2008

Chairman's Initials..... Mi

Cllrs discussed and agreed to nominate Paul Cady for the variety of activities, length of participation and the impact on the community.

17 Fyler & Butler Graves

Cllr Lovell to be contacted to establish if he has details people who maintained the graves at Worth. If no information advertisement to be placed in Wool Parish News

18 Parish Land adj. Stokeford Inn

Cllrs feel unable to consider renewing for a period in excess of one year until such time as issues with Meeting Room are resolved. Clerk to contact Dr Lyons and offer for a further year, if not acceptable advertise for tenders.

19 Hawkins Trust

Christmas Hampers and Bottles distributed, one letter of thanks received. John McConnell wishes to continue as a Trustee. Councillors to establish if Simon Cross wishes to remain. Cllr Cady offered to become a Trustee, a meeting to be arranged with Peter Sills.

20 Consultations & Discussion Papers

a. Dorset County Council-Woodlands Bridge Strengthening, Hyde

Cllrs confirmed that they had received advance notification, but cannot comment on the Works, Clerk to respond

21 General Correspondence Received

- a. Purbeck District Council –Summary of Accounts
- **b.** Sustainable Communities Act-Public Meeting 16th January 2009

22 Matters for discussion and/ or inclusion on next Agenda.

a. Planning App. 6/2009/004 (adj. Parish) Copeside, Bindon Lane-Mr Voyce

b. Items for Spring News letter, Freedom of Information, Deer strikes, Contingency Planning.

- c. Purbeck Schools Strategy, consultation response
- d. Land at Hines Pit-Consultation Response required 13/02/2009
- e. Planning Control Update
- f. Donations & Grants

g. Cllr Axon reported that very positive comments have been received regarding the Church gates following their restoraton

23 Finance

a. Expenditure & Receipts- The following were approved for payment

30/11	Baker Property Services Ltd	£349.00
	Poppy Appeal Donation	
	P. Whitmarsh-Expenses costs incurred supply and installation of notice boards	

24 Date of Next Meeting 5th February 2009

CHAIRMAN _____

DATE 5TH February 2009